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BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

 

Buyer's Name:     

PHONE:  (305) 995-    

Email:    
 

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 
 
 

Date:    

Addendum No.     

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:    
 

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number    

 

 
PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 
 
 

 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 
 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:    

MAILING ADDRESS:       

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:    

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX #       

 
 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):     
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 
 

NAME (Typed):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 

TITLE:    
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ITB-20-020-HR MILK AND DAIRY PRODUCTS 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions amend the ITB 
document of the above captioned solicitation and shall become an integral part of the 
Contract Documents.  
 

Section 6.2, Bid Item Specifications (E & F): has been removed from the solicitation. The 
Department of Food & Nutrition receives the raw price adjustments report on a monthly 
basis, which is the information that is needed. 
 
Section 6.20, Price Adjustments, A: Raw Milk Price Calculation, has been replaced with: 
“All raw milk pricing for milk products shall be predicated on the Class I Price for Milk at 3.5% 
milk fat (per cwt.) as established and published in the United States Department of Agriculture 
(USDA) “Announcement of Advanced Class Prices” (Federal Order No. 6) for applicable 
geographical zone, plus (+) the over order premium as reflected in the “announced price” for 
Class I Milk per cwt., Zone 5, as published by the areas two major Dairy Cooperatives, 
Southeast Milk, Inc., and Dairy Farmers of America – Southeast Council. Price adjustments 
shall be made on a MONTHLY basis. The bid price adjustment shall be made based on the 
last published FMO, Federal Milk Order, for their region.” 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Q1: What method of electronic ordering do you intend to use? FTP from the district office?   

On-line orders from individual schools? 

A1: The awarded vendor must have the ability to receive, process and consolidate 

electronic orders weekly both by individual sites and/or central office.  The electronic 

ordering system must have reporting and tracking capabilities. 

Q2: What month should the raw milk price be based on? 

A2: Our understanding is that the raw milk price should be based on the month that the 

solicitation was published, which was 1/25/2021. Therefore, raw milk price should be 

based on the January 2021 raw milk price.                                                                                           

Q3: Would you authorize milk price adjustments based on butterfat and skim, rather than 

.00054 for change in hundredweight which is based on 3.5% butterfat?  Attached are 

examples from Broward, Hillsborough, and Orange County for your reference.  There 

are several others as well and if you'd like their bid pages they can be provided. 

A3: The raw milk price calculation as outlined in the scope of services for this ITB is what 

the District will adhere to. 

Q4: Are you presently serving the strawberry half pint? If so, what is the volume # of 

locations to be served? 

A4: No, we are currently not serving strawberry half pint milk. Service will be required for 

all M-DCPS school locations. 
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Q5: What is the delivery frequency? 

A5: Delivery will be required every day at some sites; twice daily or every other day at 

other sites. 

Q6: Are any equipment required? 

A6: All equipment to store and offer milk and dairy items to students at sites. Trucks that 

are delivering milk have to be refrigerated trucks, and drivers must have equipment 

needed to transport and deliver milk and dairy product items. 

Q7: What are the pre-COVID (milk) volumes for any month. 

A7: The pre-COVID volumes for White 1% milk: 

1/5/2020 1/11/2020                        343,650  

1/12/2020 1/18/2020                        269,560  

1/19/2020 1/25/2020                          206,500  

1/26/2020 2/1/2020                          266,255  

         2/2/2020 2/8/2020                          263,600  

2/9/2020 2/15/2020                        264,860 

2/16/2020 2/22/2020                          217,355 

2/23/2020 2/29/2020                          269,350  

3/1/2020 3/7/2020                          264,750  

3/8/2020 3/14/2020                          258,350  

 

The pre-COVID volume for FF Chocolate Milk: 

1/5/2020 1/11/2020               722,000  

1/12/2020 1/18/2020               589,750  

1/19/2020 1/25/2020               454,200  

1/26/2020 2/1/2020               574,800  

2/2/2020 2/8/2020               571,050  

2/9/2020 2/15/2020               579,430 
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2/16/2020 2/22/2020               454,050  

2/23/2020 2/29/2020               575,800  

3/1/2020 3/7/2020               565,050  

3/8/2020 3/14/2020               560,957  

Q8: What are the post-COVID (milk) volume for any month? 

A8: Below are the Post-COVID volumes for White 1% Milk: 

10/4/2020 10/10/2020              205,100  

10/11/2020 10/17/2020              232,200  

10/18/2020 10/24/2020              189,850  

10/25/2020 10/31/2020              241,200  

11/1/2020 11/7/2020              189,450  

11/8/2020 11/14/2020               156,200  

 

Below are the post-COVID volumes for FF Chocolate Milk: 

10/4/2020 10/10/2020               244,400  

10/11/2020 10/17/2020               343,450  

10/18/2020 10/24/2020               284,800  

10/25/2020 10/31/2020               366,600  

11/1/2020 11/7/2020               295,400 

11/8/2020 11/14/2020               237,100 
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